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Date: November 26, 2025 
 
 
To:  All Interested Respondents  
 
From: AOCCONF.MBX@njcourts.gov 
 
Re:  RFQ JUDAOC-26-13 – CHILDREN IN COURT (CIC) CONFERENCE  
 
 
 

Amendment #1 
The following constitutes Amendment #1 for the above referenced bid: 

 

• Answers to questions received by Bidder Electronic Questions Due 
Date. 

• Submission Date extended to Monday, December 8, 2025, at 11:00 am 
• Amended RFQ with following changes 

o Updated Submission Date 
o Updated RFQ Date 
o Updated alternate dates to be considered to two (2) consecutive 

days in May 2026 
o Updated Judiciary Price Sheet Instructions to reflect that any 

alternate proposed dates should be listed in the notes on the 
submitted Judiciary Price Sheet.  

 
 

 

NOTE: Submission Date: Monday, December 8, 2025, at 11:00 am 
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 RFQ Section 
Reference 

Question Answer 

1.  
RFQ and 
Judiciary 

Price Sheet 

Can you please confirm which 
hotel(s) this request is for? 

Any hotel within the 
state of New Jersey 

that can accommodate 
the number of 

attendees and other 
requirements as 

illustrated in the RFQ 
and Judiciary Price 

Sheet.  

2.  RFQ Section 
1.1 Do you have alternate dates? 

Yes. The Judiciary 
may consider alternate 

dates with two (2) 
consecutive days 

within the month of 
May 2026. 

3.  Judiciary 
Price Sheet 

Do you want us to submit bids for 
all dates or just the preferred? 

Submit 1 Bid and list 
in notes at bottom of 
Judiciary Price Sheet 
dates that would like 

to be considered. 

4.  
RFQ and 
Judiciary 

Price Sheet 

Is there any flexibility with your 
needs? 

Yes, there is 
flexibility. However, 
the General Session 

Room must be able to 
accommodate the 490 
attendees as listed in 

the RFQ.  
 


